Approved for Release: 2018/08/15 C06712746
UNCLASSIFIED

@ -+ JENNIYB Subiect. [AIN] Re: query
B Cie TR Z 2O0E Y

Ty "tatej@washpost.com'’

Please respond to JENNIYB

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi julie -- we'll check. Can you tell me anything that would provide context? Thanks

From: Julie Tate [mailto:tatej@washpost.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 07:27 PM
To: JENNIYB

Subject: query
Hi Jennifer,

I need to check if another person was employed by the CIA or a contractor for the CIA and for what dates.

The individual is Louis Jolyon West
He was born in 1924, | dont have a month and day for him right here.

Thank you so much for your help on this. | am fairly certain of his employment by the agency given the
papers in his personal archive but just wanted to be able to narrow down the dates. It's not for the

Washington Post, it's for a book project. | am assisting the author in fact checking the book.

Thanks so much for your help.
Julie Tate
News Research

The Washington Post
202-334-8329
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